From: Petykowski, Christopher

To: Larson, Aidan; "Ann Kovich"; Wolfe, James
Cc: Troester, Timothy; Malloy, Sean

Subject: TC agenda

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 2:34:49 PM
Attachments: 2022-6-13-0lin Ave Site Plan.pdf

222 E Olin Existing Site Photo.pdf
2022-6-8-Olin Ave Site Plan.pdf

Hi folks, | won’t be at the tc agenda meeting next week. | have one thing to add.
222 E Olin Ave. Development — Potential path

Summary -

The 222 E Olin Ave development has been approved by Plan Commission and Council. In the
recently adopted S. Madison Development Plan, a multi-use path was proposed along the northern
lot line of the site. The developer’s site plan doesn’t fit a traditional 10" path with a 20" easement
that we generally require. The area is rather well served from a bicycle stand point. There currently
is a path & sidewalk along Olin Avenue, a path along Wingra Creek and a path along John Nolen
Drive.

The developer is requesting that the path requirement along their north lot line be removed. Staff
are amenable to the request. We believe the most important connection would be for the site to
the west of here, as new residents at 222 E Olin would like to connect to the Wingra Creek Path to
eventually get to cross John Nolen Dr under the bridge. The plan is well set up for this, including a
short section of easement and path on the NW Edge of the site. Planning commission staff were
supportive of the request as well, and their approval motion included language that they support not
requiring the path.

Paths forward:

1. Require the 20’ ped/bike easement and 10’ path. This would very likely require redesign of
the building. City would be responsible for maintenance of the path.

2. Allow for 8 path and public access easement over the top. Developer would be responsible
for the maintenance of the path. (this is the 6/13 figure attached)

3. Allow for 5" path and public access easement over the top. Developer would be responsible
for the maintenance of the path.

4. No requirement for public path and easement along the north lot line. A 20" easement
would be provided at the NW edge to continue to the next parcel in the future (toward
Wingra Path). The developer would build a 5’ path for resident use to get to the easement.

This was preferred by plan commission. (this is the 6/8 figure attached)

Staff recommends #4

Chris Petykowski, P.E.

Principal Engineer

City of Madison

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Rm. 115
Madison, WI 53703

608-267-8678
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PROPERTY BOUNDARY .
1. ggugi%TrEZDT%ABSEE SCOLIEggU?\:lCL)E‘SSSTRCL)J%—EgWIOS,\:Z ﬁIOBTé[S)E OF 4 [ Z 74 CURB AND GUTTER (REVERSE CURB HATCHED) SITE ADDRESS: 250 E. OLIN AVE SITE AREA: 63,775 SF °
: o o PROPOSED FENCE SITE ACREAGE (TOTAL) = 1.47 ACRES LOT COVERAGE: 52,923 SF
2. CONCRETE FOR DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALK AT DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES : ' LOT COVERAGE: 83 o
SHALL BE 7” THICK, CONSTRUCTED ON A BASE COURSE OF 5” S PROPOSED CONCRETE NUMEER. OF BLLDING STORIES (ABOVE GRADE): 13 LOT COVERAGE MAXIMUM: 85% &
PR D TR R s pr T PROPOSED ASPHALT Bg_;ROFTEPREOSIIZ:R?SNf/ITIiIEZJ[?ﬂL?QE(NEW STRUCTURES): TYPE 1A NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 257 2|
3. ALL DIMENSIONS WITH CURB & GUTTER ARE REFERENCED TO THE FACE : - : O
OF CURB. CROSS SQUARE FT OF BUILDING: 284,235 GSF REQUIRED USABLE OPEN SPACE = 20 SF/BEDROOM = 5,140 SF 45 & %
e PROPOSED SIGN GROSS SQUARE FT OF COMMERCIAL/OFFICE AREA: 13,506 GSF SITE USABLE OPEN SPACE AREA (DOG RUN & REAR OF BUILDING): 3,120 SF it
4. SV?T%TRT%CFI)TS%TL SX'FATLELR DCECEES%LULC%%L %SE%F:ABPEL%TAER%% E%F%EERESTORED X PROPOSED LIGHT POLE HBMSEE SE Emgtgiggg: TEDPFSE))EEE:%OSNPAACREE)A N A BUILDING USABLE OPEN SPACE AREA (BALCONY & ROOFDECK AREA): 18,716 SF o
RESTORING. o PROPOSED BOLLARD CAPACITY OF RESTAURANT/PLACE OF ASSEMBLY: TBD (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR BALCONY & ROOFDECK LAYOUT) & o >
NI PROPOSED ADA DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD TOTAL USABLE OPEN SPACE: 21,836 SF o
5. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ANY NECESSARY DRIVEWAY CONNECTION, RIGHT 5 PROPOSED HANDICAP PARKING NUMBER OF BICYCLE STALLS SHOWN: 239 INTERNAL + 14 EXTERNAL = 253 Z
OF WAY AND EXCAVATION PERMITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. GRAPHIC SCALE FEET PATE
NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS: 06/13/2022
6. ANY SIDEWALK AND CURB & GUTTER ABUTTING THE PROPERTY SHALL BE e SITNGIER
REPLACED IF IT IS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION OR IF THE CITY PROPOSED SITE 23 0O 10 20 40
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT DETERMINES THAT IT IS NOT AT A DESIRABLE PROPOSED COVERED| 202 oo
GRADE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CONDITION EXISTED PRIOR TO CHECKED
- . 3 ACCESSIBLE 7 TOTAL. 1 ON SITE. 6 COVERED.
7. SEE ARCHITECTS PLANS FOR THE BUILDING DIMENSIONS. ALL BUILDIN PROJECT NO.
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND VERIFIED WITH THE ARCHITECTS VAN ACCESSIBLE 1 ON SITE. 1 COVERED. 210063
PLANS. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BUILDINGS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TOTAL 225
TO CONSTRUCTION.
NUMBER OF TREES SHOWN: SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN CSOO
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SITE PLAN

250 E. OLIN AVENUE

CITY OF MADISON

DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SITE PLAN NOTES:

1.

CONCRETE TO BE 5" THICK, CONSTRUCTED ON A BASE OF 4~
COMPACTED BASE COURSE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

CONCRETE FOR DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALK AT DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES

SHALL BE 7” THICK, CONSTRUCTED ON A BASE COURSE OF 5"
COMPACTED SAND OR CRUSHED STONE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL DIMENSIONS WITH CURB & GUTTER ARE REFERENCED TO THE FACE
OF CURB.

CONTRACTOR SHALL DEEP TILL ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO BE RESTORED
WITH TOPSOIL AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND BEFORE
RESTORING.

CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ANY NECESSARY DRIVEWAY CONNECTION, RIGHT
OF WAY AND EXCAVATION PERMITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

ANY SIDEWALK AND CURB & GUTTER ABUTTING THE PROPERTY SHALL BE
REPLACED IF IT IS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION OR IF THE CITY
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT DETERMINES THAT IT IS NOT AT A DESIRABLE
GRADE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CONDITION EXISTED PRIOR TO
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

SEE ARCHITECTS PLANS FOR THE BUILDING DIMENSIONS. ALL BUILDING
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND VERIFIED WITH THE ARCHITECTS
PLANS. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BUILDINGS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.
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SITE ADDRESS: 250 E. OLIN AVE

SITE ACREAGE (TOTAL) = 1.47 ACRES

NUMBER OF BUILDING STORIES (ABOVE GRADE):13

BUILDING HEIGHT: 136’

DILHR TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION (NEW STRUCTURES): TYPE 1A
USE OF PROPERTY: MIXED—-USE

GROSS SQUARE FT OF BUILDING: 284,233 GSF

GROSS SQUARE FT OF COMMERCIAL/OFFICE AREA: 13,506 GSF
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES: TBD (OFFICE SPACE)

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES IN PRODUCTION AREA: N/A
CAPACITY OF RESTAURANT/PLACE OF ASSEMBLY: TBD

ADA DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD

HANDICAP PARKING

NUMBER OF BICYCLE STALLS SHOWN: 239 INTERNAL + 14 EXTERNAL = 253

NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS:

PROPOSED SITE

23

PROPOSED COVERED

202

ELECTRIC VEHICLE

2% EV INSTALLED. 10% EV READY.

ACCESSIBLE

7 TOTAL. 1 ON SITE. 6 COVERED.

VAN ACCESSIBLE

1 ON SITE. 1 COVERED.

TOTAL

225

NUMBER OF TREES SHOWN: SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN

LOT COVERAGE & USABLE OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS

SITE AREA: 63,775 SF
LOT COVERAGE: 52,923 SF

LOT COVERAGE: 83
LOT COVERAGE MAXIMUM: 85%

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 257

REQUIRED USABLE OPEN SPACE = 20 SF/BEDROOM = 5,140 SF

SITE USABLE OPEN SPACE AREA (DOG RUN & REAR OF BUILDING): 3,120 SF
BUILDING USABLE OPEN SPACE AREA (BALCONY & ROOFDECK AREA): 18,716 SF
(SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR BALCONY & ROOFDECK LAYOUT)

TOTAL USABLE OPEN SPACE: 21,836 SF
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